C28
Communication
From: Clerks@vaughan.ca Council - December 17, 2024
To: Adelina Bellisario
Subject: FW: [External] In support of moving trucks to Hwy 407 CW(1) - Report No. 41 Item No. 15
Date: December-09-24 8:49:09 AM
----- Original Message-----

From: Claudio Cellucci <claudio.cellucci@cplusp.ca>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 8:49 AM

To: Clerks@vaughan.ca

Subject: [External] In support of moving trucks to Hwy 407

CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully examine any links or
attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing email, please use the Phish Alert Button.

Find this email in support of this motion.

Claudio Cellucci

Claudio Cellucci, Principal
Cellucci + Pace Inc.

510 Rowntree Dairy Rd, Suite 3¢
Woodbridge, Ontario

L4L 8H2

Office: 416.855.2260

Mobile: 416.301.9085
claudio.cellucci@cplusp.ca
www.cplusp.ca
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